



**TOWNSHIP OF EWING  
ORDINANCE NO. 17-03**

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EWING IN THE COUNTY OF MERCER, AMENDING AND REVISING § 225-64, SCHEDULE XVII: BUS STOPS, PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 39:4-8(e)

---

BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Council of the Township of Ewing that **Chapter 225, VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, § 225-64. Schedule XVII: Bus Stops** of the Code of the Township of Ewing is hereby amended as follows:

Section 1: **Chapter 225, VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, § 225-64. Schedule XVII: Bus Stops** of the Code of the Township of Ewing is hereby amended that, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 39:4-8(e), the following described locations are designated as bus stops:

**§ 225-64. Schedule XVII: Bus Stops**

**Along Municipal or Private Roadways**

Along Charles Ewing Boulevard, eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

- A. Between Lower Ferry Road and Princeton South Corporate Center — West Loop— (mid-block)  
Beginning 450 feet east of the easterly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom (Location 32314).
- B. Princeton South Corporate Center - West Loop (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the easterly curbline of Princeton South Corporate Center — West Loop and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom (location (32315).
- C. Princeton South Corporate Center - East Loop (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the easterly curbline of Princeton South Corporate Center — East Loop and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom (location (32316).

Along Charles Ewing Boulevard, westbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Princeton South Corporate Center - East Loop (near side)  
Beginning at the easterly curbline of Princeton South Corporate Center — East Loop and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location (32317).
- B. Princeton South Corporate Center - West Loop (near side)  
Beginning at the easterly curbline of Princeton South Corporate Center — West Loop and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location (32318).
- C. Between Lower Ferry Road and Princeton South Corporate Center — West Loop— (mid-block )  
Beginning 450 feet east of the prolongation of easterly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom (Location 3219).

Along Green Lane, eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

- A. Between Running Brook Drive West and Hollowbrook Drive — (mid-block)  
Beginning 352 feet west of the westerly curbline of Running Brook Drive West and extending 135 feet westerly therefrom (Location 21977).

Along Green Lane, westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:

- A. Spring Valley Drive — (near side )  
Beginning at the easterly curbline of Spring Valley Drive and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location (21979).
- B. Running Brook Drive West — (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Running Brook Drive

West and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom (location (21980)).

C. Hollowbrook Drive — (near side )

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Hollowbrook Drive and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location (21981)).

Along Scenic Drive, eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

A. Between the Entrance to Tammar Commons and Bear Tavern Road — mid-block

Beginning 500 feet east of the easterly curbline of the Entrance to Tammar Commons and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom (Location 30099).

B. Between the Bear Tavern Road and the Entrance to Tammar Commons — mid-block

Beginning 263 feet west of the westerly curbline of Bear Tavern Road and extending 135 feet westerly therefrom (Location 20083).

Along Scenic Drive, westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:

A. Between the Bear Tavern Road and the Entrance to Tammar Commons — mid-block

Beginning 237 feet west of the westerly curbline of Bear Tavern Road and extending 135 feet westerly therefrom (Location 20084).

B. The Second Entrance To South Fork — near side

Beginning at the easterly curbline of the Second Entrance to South Folk and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location (30100)).

C. Coventry Square — far side

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Coventry Square and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom (location (22085)).

~~Stuyvesant Avenue, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Between Preston Avenue and Esther Avenue (mid-block)~~

~~Beginning 218 feet north of the northerly curbline of Preston Avenue and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~B. Palmer Lane (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Palmer Lane and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~Stuyvesant Avenue, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Between Palmer Lane and Preston Avenue (mid-block)~~

~~Beginning 100 feet south of the southerly curbline of Palmer Lane and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Buttonwood Avenue, northbound, on the easterly side thereof [Repealed 6-24-2003 by Ord. No. 03-15]~~

~~Buttonwood Avenue, southbound, on the westerly side thereof [Repealed 6-24-2003 by Ord. No. 03-15]~~

~~Green Lane, eastbound, on the northerly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Between Hollowbrook Drive and Running Brook Drive West (mid-block)~~

~~Beginning 250 feet east of the easterly curbline of Hollowbrook Drive and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~B. Running Brook Drive West (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curbline of Running Brook Drive West and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~C. Spring Valley Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curbline of Spring Valley Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~Green Lane, westbound, on the southerly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Spring Valley Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the easterly curbline of Spring Valley Drive and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~B. Running Brook Drive West (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Running Brook Drive West and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~C. Hollowbrook Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the easterly curbline of Hollowbrook Drive and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~Lower Ferry Road, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Southerly Phillips Drive (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~B. Between Southerly Phillips Drive and Northerly Phillips Drive (mid-block)~~

~~Beginning 1,000 feet north of the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~C. Northerly Phillips Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the southerly curbline of Northerly Phillips Drive and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Lower Ferry Road, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Northerly Phillips Drive (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Northerly Phillips Drive and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~B. Between Southerly Phillips Drive and Northerly Phillips Drive (mid-block)~~

~~Beginning 1,000 feet north of the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~C. Southerly Phillips Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~D. Phillips Drive (north end, far side) [Added 6-13-2006 by Ord. No. 06-20]~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Phillips Drive (north end) and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Phillips Boulevard, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at: [Added 6-13-2006 by Ord. No. 06-20]~~

~~A. Between Lower Ferry Road (north end) and Lower Ferry Road (south end), mid-block~~

~~Beginning 1,771 feet south of the southerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road (north end) and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (across from ETS driveway, near side, prolongation)~~

~~Phillips Boulevard, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at: [Added 6-13-2006 by Ord. No. 06-20]~~

~~A. Between Lower Ferry Road (north end) and Lower Ferry Road (south end), mid-block~~

~~Beginning 1,780 feet south of the southerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road (north end) and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (in front of ETS, far side of entrance)~~

~~Upper Ferry Road (County Road 636), eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at: [Added 5-27-2014 by Ord. No. 14-08]~~

~~A. Rayburn Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curbline of Rayburn Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~B. Hilltop Road (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curblines of Hilltop Road and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~Upper Ferry Road (County Road 636), westbound on the northerly side thereof at: [Added 5-27-2014 by Ord. No. 14-08]~~

~~A. Hilltop Road (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curblines of Hilltop Road and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~B. Rayburn Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curblines of Rayburn Drive and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~U.S. Route 206 (Princeton Avenue) (County Road 583), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at: [Added 7-8-2014 by Ord. No. 14-15]~~

~~A. Spruce Street (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the southerly curb line of Spruce Street and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (in front of Kentucky Fried Chicken)~~

~~Along River Road (NJ Route 175), northbound on the easterly side thereof at: [Added 4-28-2015 by Ord. No. 15-10; repealed 6-9-2015 by Ord. No. 15-15]~~

~~Along River Road (NJ route 175), southbound on the westerly side thereof at: [Added 4-28-2015 by Ord. No. 15-10; repealed 6-9-2015 by Ord. No. 15-15]~~

#### **Along County Roadways:**

Along Bear Tavern Road (CR 579), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

A. Between West Upper Ferry Road and Cardinal Drive — mid-block

Beginning 200 feet north of the northerly curblines of West Upper Ferry Road and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (Location 21952).

B. Cardinal Drive - (far side)

Beginning at the northerly curblines of Cardinal Drive and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21953).

Along Bear Tavern Road (CR 579), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

A. Cardinal Drive - (far side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the prolongation of southerly curblines of Cardinal Drive and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 21955).

Along Calhoun Street (CR 653), westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:

A. Rosell Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curblines of Rosell Avenue and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 21957).

B. Southard Street - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curblines of Southard Street and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 21958).

C. Ingham Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curblines of Ingham Avenue and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 21959).

Along Ewingville Road (CR 636), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

A. Heath Street - (near side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblines of Heath Street and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 21962).

B. Sherbrooke Road - (far side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Sherbrooke Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21963).

C. White Road Extension - (near side)

Beginning at the southerly curbline of White Road Extension and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 21964).

D. Eggerts Crossing Road - (far side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Eggerts Crossing Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21965).

Along Ewingville Road (CR 636), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

A. Eggerts Crossing Road - (far side)

Beginning at the southerly curbline of Eggerts Crossing Road and extending 100 feet south therefrom (location 21967).

B. White Road Extension - (far side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of White Road Extension and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 21968).

C. Sherbrooke Road - (far side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Sherbrooke Road and extending 100 feet south therefrom (location 21969).

D. Heath Street - (near side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Heath Street and extending 105 feet north therefrom (location 21970).

Along Grand Avenue (CR 579), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

A. Railroad Avenue - (far side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Railroad Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21971).

B. Central Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the southerly curbline of Central Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 21972).

Along Grand Avenue (CR 579), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

A. West Upper Ferry Road - (far side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the southerly curbline of West Upper Ferry Road and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 21973).

B. Central Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Central Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 21974).

C. Railroad Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Railroad Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 21975).

Along Lower Ferry Road (CR 643), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

A. Between Ashley Avenue and Langford Lane - (mid-block) (prolongation)

Beginning 250 feet north of the northerly curbline of Ashley Avenue and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (Location 21988).

B. Langford Lane - (near side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Langford Lane and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 21989).

C. Southerly Phillips Drive - (far side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21982).

- D. Between Southerly Phillips Drive and Northerly Phillips Drive –(mid-block)  
Beginning 400 feet north of the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (Location 21983).
- E. Northerly Phillips Drive - (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Northerly Phillips Drive and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 21985).

Along Lower Ferry Road (CR 643), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Northerly Phillips Drive - (far side)(prolongation)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Northerly Phillips Drive and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 21986).
- B. Between Southerly Phillips Drive and Northerly Phillips Drive –(mid-block)  
(prolongation)  
Beginning 500 feet north of prolongation of the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (Location 21987).
- C. Southerly Phillips Drive - (near side)(prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Southerly Phillips Drive and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 21984).
- D. Langford Lane - (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Langford Lane and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 21990).
- E. Between Ashley Avenue and Langford Lane - (mid-block) (prolongation)  
Beginning 200 feet north of the northerly curbline of Ashley Avenue and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (location 2198).
- F. Between Stuyvesant Avenue and Ashley Avenue - (mid-block) (prolongation)  
Beginning 353 feet north of the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Stuyvesant Avenue and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (location 30506).

Along North Olden Avenue (CR 622), eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

- A. Between Parkside Avenue and Prospect Street - (mid-block) (prolongation)  
Beginning 500 feet east of the easterly curbline of Parkside Avenue and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom (location 21993).

Along North Olden Avenue (CR 622), westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:

- A. Between Parkside Avenue and Prospect Street - (mid-block)  
Beginning 500 feet east of the easterly curbline of Parkside Avenue and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom (location 21994).

Along Parkside Avenue (CR 636), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

- A. Ives Avenue - (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Ives Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21995).
- B. Between Buttonwood Drive and Ives Avenue - (mid-block)  
Beginning 900 feet south of the southerly curbline of Buttonwood Drive and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 21997).
- C. Buttonwood Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Buttonwood Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 21996).
- D. Between Spruce Street and Heath Street - (mid-block)  
Beginning 300 feet north of the northerly curbline of Spruce Street and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (location 21998).

Along Parkside Avenue (CR 636), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Between Poland Street and Buttonwood Drive - (mid-block)  
Beginning 300 feet south of the southerly curblines of Poland Street and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 21999).
- B. Buttonwood Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblines of Buttonwood Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 32266).
- C. Between Buttonwood Drive and Ives Avenue - (mid-block)  
Beginning 900 feet south of the southerly curblines of Buttonwood Drive and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 22000).
- D. Ives Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblines of Ives Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 21001).

Along Parkway Avenue (CR 634), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

- A. Maple Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblines of Maple Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 22002).
- B. Hillcrest Avenue - (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblines of Hillcrest Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22003).
- C. Beechwood Avenue - (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblines of Beechwood Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22004).
- D. Sutherland Road - (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblines of Sutherland Road and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 22005).
- E. Between Ranchwood Drive and North Olden Avenue - (mid-block)  
Beginning 400 feet north of the northerly curblines of Ranchwood Drive and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom (location 21006).
- F. North Olden Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblines of North Olden Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22007).
- G. Saratoga Avenue - (near side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curblines of Saratoga Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 22008).
- H. Farrell Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblines of Farrell Avenue extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22009).
- I. Lower Ferry Road - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblines of Lower Ferry Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22010).
- J. Walter Street - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblines of Walter Street and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22011).
- K. Scotch Road - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblines of Scotch Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22012).



Along Parkway Avenue (CR 634), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Silvia Street - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Silvia Street and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22014).
- B. Walter Street - (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Walter Street and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 22015).
- C. Stratford Avenue - (near side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Stratford Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22016).
- D. West Farrell Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of West Farrell Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22017).
- E. Saratoga Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Saratoga Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 22018).
- F. Lexington Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lexington Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22019).
- G. Between Lexington Drive and Ranchwood Drive - (mid-block)  
Beginning 470 feet south of the southerly curbline of Lexington Drive and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 21020).
- H. Sutherland Road - (near side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Sutherland Road and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22021).
- I. Beechwood Drive - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Beechwood Drive and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22022).
- J. Hillcrest Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Hillcrest Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22023).
- K. Maple Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Maple Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 22024).

Along Prospect Street (CR 627), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

- A. Parkway Avenue - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Parkway Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22061).
- B. Dover Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Dover Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 22062).
- C. Weber Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Weber Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 22063).
- D. Troy Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Troy Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom (location 22064).

- E. Between North Olden Avenue and Troy Avenue - (mid-block)  
Beginning 500 feet south of the southerly curbline of North Olden Avenue and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 21066).

Along Prospect Street (CR 627), southbound, on the westerly

- A. Between North Olden Avenue and Rosedale Avenue - (mid-block)  
Beginning 460 feet south of the southerly curbline of North Olden Avenue and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 21069).
- B. Rosedale Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Rosedale Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22070).
- C. Weber Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Weber Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22071).
- D. Greenland Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Greenland Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22072).
- E. Parkway Avenue - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Parkway Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22073).

Along Sullivan Way (CR 579), northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

- A. Between Palmer Lane and Stratton Drive — (mid-block)  
Beginning 60 feet south of the southerly curbline of Palmer Lane and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom (location 22091).
- B. Lower Ferry Road - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22092).
- C. NJ Manufacturers Entrance - (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of NJ Manufactures Entrance and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22093).
- D. Silvia Street - (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Silvia Street and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom (location 22094).

Along Sullivan Way (CR 579), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Silvia Street - (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of southerly curbline of Silvia Street and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 22096).
- B. NJ Manufactures Entrance - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of NJ Manufactures Entrance and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22097).
- C. Lower Ferry Road - (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom (location 22098).
- D. Palmer Lane - (far side) (prolongation)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Palmer Lane and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom (location 22099).

Along Upper Ferry Road (CR 636), eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

- A. Rayburn Drive- (near side)

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Rayburn Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom (location 32034).

B. Hilltop Road- (near side)

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Hilltop Road and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom (location 32037).

Along Upper Ferry Road (CR 636), westbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

A. Hilltop Road - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Hilltop Road and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 32036).

B. Rayburn Drive - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Rayburn Drive and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 32035).

Along West Upper Ferry Road (CR 636), eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

A. Riverview Drive- (near side)

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Riverview Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom (location 22103).

B. Diane Drive- (near side)

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Diane Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom (location 22104).

C. Manor Drive- (far side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Manor Drive and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom (location 22105).

D. Wilburtha Road- (far side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Wilburtha Road and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom (location 22106).

E. Washington Avenue - (far side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Washington Avenue and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom (location 22107).

F. Decou Avenue - (far side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Decou Avenue and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom (location 22108).

Along West Upper Ferry Road (CR 636), westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:

A. Between Decou Avenue and Scotch Road - (mid-block) (prolongation)

Beginning 525 feet east of the prolongation of the easterly curbline of Decou Avenue and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom (location 22109).

B. Bear Tavern Road - (far side)

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Bear Tavern Road and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom (location 22110).

C. Washington Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Washington Avenue and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 22111).

D. Bridge Avenue - (near side)

Beginning at the easterly curbline of Bridge Avenue and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom (location 22112).

E. Manor Drive - (far side) (prolongation)

Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Manor Drive and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom (location 22113).

F. Diane Drive - (far side)

Beginning at the westerly curbline of Diane Drive and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom (location 22114).

~~West Upper Ferry Road, eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Riverview Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curbline of Riverview Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~B. Diane Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curbline of Diane Drive and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~C. Manor Drive (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curbline of Manor Drive and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~D. Wilburtha Road (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curbline of Wilburtha Road and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~E. Washington Avenue (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curbline of Washington Avenue and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~F. DeCou Avenue (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curbline of DeCou Avenue and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~West Upper Ferry Road, westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Between DeCou Avenue and Sylvia Street (mid-block)~~

~~Beginning 525 feet east of the easterly curbline of DeCou Avenue and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~B. Bear Tavern Road (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the westerly curbline of Bear Tavern Road and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~C. Washington Avenue (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the easterly curbline of Washington Avenue and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~D. Ridge Avenue (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the easterly curbline of Ridge Avenue and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~E. Manor Drive (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Manor Drive and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~F. Diane Drive (far side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Diane Drive and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~G. Riverview Drive (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the prolongation of the easterly curbline of Riverview Drive and extending 105 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~Parkway Avenue, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

~~A. Maple Avenue (near side)~~

~~Beginning at the southerly curbline of Maple Avenue and extending 105 feet~~

southerly therefrom

- B. Hillcrest Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblineline of Hillcrest Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- C. Beechwood Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblineline of Beechwood Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- D. Sutherland Road (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblineline of Sutherland Road and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom
- E. Between Sutherland Road and North Olden Avenue (mid-block)  
Beginning 470 feet north of the northerly curblineline of Sutherland Road and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom
- F. North Olden Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblineline of North Olden Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- G. Saratoga Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curblineline of Saratoga Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom
- H. Farrell Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblineline of Farrell Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- I. Lower Ferry Road (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblineline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- J. Walter Street (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblineline of Walter Street and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- K. Silvia Street (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblineline of Silvia Street and extending 150 feet northerly therefrom

Parkway Avenue, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Silvia Street (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblineline of Silvia Street and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- B. Walter Street (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblineline of Walter Street and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom
- C. Stratford Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curblineline of Stratford Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- D. West Farrell Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curblineline of West Farrell Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- E. Saratoga Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curblineline of Saratoga Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom

- F. ~~Lexington Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lexington Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom.~~
- G. ~~Between Lexington Avenue and Ranchwood Drive (mid-block)  
Beginning 470 feet south of the southerly curbline of Lexington Avenue and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom~~
- H. ~~Sutherland Road (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Sutherland Road and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom~~
- I. ~~Beechwood Drive (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Beechwood Drive and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom~~
- J. ~~Hillcrest Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Hillcrest Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom~~
- K. ~~Maple Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Maple Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~River Road, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Lower Ferry Road (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~
- B. ~~Matthew Drive (Riverside Townhouses) (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Matthew Drive (and Riverside Townhouses) and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom~~
- C. ~~Scenic Drive (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Scenic Drive and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom~~
- D. ~~Duffield Drive (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Duffield Drive and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~
- E. ~~Mountain View Road (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Mountain View Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~River Road, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Mountain View Road (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of the Mountain View Road and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~
- B. ~~Duffield Drive (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Duffield Drive and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~
- C. ~~Scenic Drive (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Scenic Drive and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~
- D. ~~Matthew Drive (Riverside Townhouses) (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Matthew Drive (and Riverside Townhouses) and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom.~~

- E. Lower Ferry Road (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom

-  
Lower Ferry Road, eastbound, on the northerly side thereof at:

- A. Between Ashley Avenue and Langford Lane (mid-block)  
Beginning 363 feet east of the easterly curbline of Ashley Avenue and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom
- B. Langford Lane (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Langford Lane and extending 105 feet westerly therefrom

-  
Lower Ferry Road, westbound, on the southerly side thereof at:

- A. Langford Lane (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the westerly curbline of Langford Lane and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom
- B. Between Langford Lane and Ashley Avenue (mid-block)  
Beginning 307 feet east of the easterly curbline of Langford Lane and extending 135 feet easterly therefrom

Bear Tavern Road, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

- A. Between West Upper Ferry Road and Cardinal Drive (mid-block)  
Beginning 200 feet north of the northerly curbline of West Upper Ferry Road and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom
- B. Cardinal Drive (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Cardinal Drive and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- C. Seenie Drive (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Seenie Drive and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- D. Westwood Drive North (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Westwood Drive North and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom
- E. Mountain View Road (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Mountain View Road and extending 160 feet northerly therefrom

Bear Tavern Road, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:

- A. Mountain View Road (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Mountain View Road and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- B. Westwood Drive North (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Westwood Drive North and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- C. Seenie Drive (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Seenie Drive and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- D. Cardinal Drive (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Cardinal Drive and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom

Grand Avenue, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

- A. Railroad Avenue (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Railroad Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- B. Central Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of Central Avenue and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom

~~Grand Avenue, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. West Upper Ferry Road (far side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of West Upper Ferry Road and extending 150 feet southerly therefrom
- B. Central Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Central Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- C. Railroad Avenue (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Railroad Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom

~~Sullivan Way, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

- A. Between Palmer Lane and Township Line (mid-block)  
Beginning 60 feet south from Palmer Lane of the southerly curbline and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom
- B. Lower Ferry Road (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom
- C. Entrance to NJ Manufacturing Company (near side)  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of the entrance to the NJ Manufacturing Company and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom
- D. Silvia Street (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Silvia Street and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom

~~Sullivan Way, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. Silvia Street (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Silvia Street and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom
- B. Entrance to NJ Manufacturing Company (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of the entrance to the NJ Manufacturing Company and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom
- C. Lower Ferry Road (near side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Lower Ferry Road and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom
- D. Palmer Lane (far side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Palmer Lane and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom

~~Ewingville Road, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

- A. Heath Street (near side)  
Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Heath Street and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom
- B. Sherbrooke Road (far side)  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of Sherbrooke Road and extending 100 feet



northerly therefrom

- C. ~~Whitehead Road Extension (near side)~~  
~~Beginning at the southerly curbline of Whitehead Road Extension and extending 105 feet southerly therefrom~~
- D. ~~Eggerts Crossing Road (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the northerly curbline of Eggerts Crossing Road and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~Ewingville Road, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Eggerts Crossing Road (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Eggerts Crossing Road and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~
- B. ~~Whitehead Road Extension (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Whitehead Road Extension and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~
- C. ~~Sherbrooke Road (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the prolongation of the southerly curbline of Sherbrooke Road and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~
- D. ~~Heath Street (near side)~~  
~~Beginning at the northerly curbline of Heath Street and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~Parkside Avenue, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Buttonwood Drive (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the northerly curbline of Buttonwood Drive and extending 150 feet northerly therefrom~~
- B. ~~Between Buttonwood Drive and Spruce Street (mid-block)~~  
~~Beginning 300 feet south of the southerly curbline of Buttonwood Drive and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom~~
- C. ~~Ives Avenue (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the prolongation of the northerly curbline of Ives Avenue and extending 100 feet easterly therefrom.~~
- D. ~~Between Buttonwood Drive and Olden Avenue (mid-block)~~  
~~Beginning 900 feet south of the southerly curbline of Buttonwood Drive and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Parkside Avenue, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Between Poland Street and Buttonwood Drive (mid-block)~~  
~~Beginning 300 feet north of the northerly curbline of Poland Street and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom~~
- B. ~~Between Buttonwood Drive and Ives Avenue (mid-block)~~  
~~Beginning 900 feet south of the southerly curbline of Buttonwood Drive and extending 135 feet southerly therefrom~~
- C. ~~Ives Avenue (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the southerly curbline of Ives Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Prospect Street, northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Parkway Avenue (far side)~~  
~~Beginning at the northerly curbline of Parkway Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~

- B. ~~Dover Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of ~~Dover Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ southerly therefrom
- C. ~~Weber Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of ~~Weber Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ southerly therefrom
- D. ~~Troy Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of ~~Troy Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ southerly therefrom
- E. ~~Between Troy Avenue and North Olden Avenue Extension (mid-block)~~  
Beginning ~~500 feet south of the southerly curbline of Troy Avenue~~ and extending ~~135 feet~~ southerly therefrom

~~Prospect Street, southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Between North Olden Avenue Extension and Rosedale Avenue (mid-block)~~  
Beginning ~~460 feet south of the southerly curbline of North Olden Avenue Extension~~ and extending ~~135 feet~~ southerly therefrom
- B. ~~Rosedale Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of ~~Rosedale Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ northerly therefrom
- C. ~~Weber Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of ~~Weber Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ northerly therefrom
- D. ~~Greenland Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of ~~Greenland Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ northerly therefrom
- E. ~~Parkway Avenue (near side)~~  
Beginning at the northerly curbline of ~~Parkway Avenue~~ and extending ~~105 feet~~ northerly therefrom

~~Olden Avenue, eastbound, on the southerly side thereof at:~~

- F. ~~Between Parkside Avenue and Prospect Street (mid-block)~~  
Beginning ~~500 feet east of the easterly curbline of Parkside Avenue~~ and extending ~~135 feet~~ easterly therefrom

~~Olden Avenue, westbound, on the northerly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Between Parkside Avenue and Prospect Street (mid-block)~~  
Beginning ~~500 feet east of the easterly curbline of Parkside Avenue~~ and extending ~~135 feet~~ easterly therefrom

~~Along Parkside Avenue (County Road 636), southbound, on the westerly side thereof at:~~

- A. ~~Buttonwood Drive (far side)~~  
Beginning at the southerly curbline of ~~Buttonwood Drive~~ and extending ~~100 feet~~ southerly therefrom

Section 2. The Mayor and Council of the Township of Ewing will enforce the needed traffic regulations governing the aforementioned bus stop locations and provide the necessary police security to ensure the safety of the traveling public.

Section 3. The Municipal Clerk is hereby instructed to forward a certified adopted copy of this Ordinance to NJ TRANSIT, One Penn Plaza East, Newark, New Jersey 07105-2246; Attn: Joe De Mauro.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon approval of the Commissioner of

Transportation as provided by law.

**STATEMENT**

This Ordinance amends the Revised General Municipal Ordinances of the Township of Ewing to amend the bus stops along municipal roadways pursuant to N.J.S.A. 39:4-8(e).